
                 

                 
 

 

July 23, 2020 

 

 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Secretary Chiavetta 

400 North Street, Keystone Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

 

 

Re: Breakerbox, LLC’s Electric Generation Supplier License Application – 

Supplemental 

Docket No. A-2020-3020316 

Utility Code: 1123208 

  

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 

  

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  I can be 

reached by phone at 978-239-5240 and by email at craig@breakerbox.com.  Thank 

you for your assistance in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 

Craig Wilson 

       

 

Enclosures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On July 22, Breakerbox, LLC responded to a letter from the Pennsylvania Public Utility 

Commission requesting two items regarding their Application. At the time, we requested 

an extension of time to submit a corrected Tax Certification Statement. We have now 

received the necessary information and enclosed the corrected Tax Certification Statement.

  



VERIFICATION 

 

I, Craig Wilson, hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge, information and belief, and that I expect to be able to 

prove the same at a hearing held in this matter.  I understand that the statements 

herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn 

falsification to authorities). 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Craig Wilson 

 



Appendix I

REDACTED


